
_ . , ._ _ _

. ,,,

Appendix

NOTICE OF VIOLATION*

i

'

Commonwealth Edison Company Docket No. 50-456
Docket No. 50-457

As a result of the inspection conducted on November 12 through December 19,
1984, and in accordance with the General Policy and Procedures for NRC
Enforcement Actions, (10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C), the following violations
were identified:

1. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion IX, states in part that measures shall
be established to assure that special processes, including welding, are
controlled and accomplished in accordance with applicable codes and
specifications.

,

Sargent and Lundy Specification F/L-2782, NVAC Work, June 6, 1983,'

commits to either AWS D1.1, 1977 or AWS D1.3, 1978 for the welding of
stiffener angles, companion angles, or support angles to the duct.+

Structural Welding Code, AWS D1.1, and Specification For Welding Sheet
Steel In Structures, AWS D1.3 require that welds upon visual inspection
contain no cracks.

Contrary to the above, the following safety-related companion angle to
duct welds were completely cracked resulting in no bonding between the
weld metal and companion angle:

,

:
duct 4032 - I weld

,

| duct 4024 - 5 velds

i duct 4684 - 4 welds.
1 duct 4686 - 3 welds
i.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement II).
,

j 2. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V,' states in part that activities

affecting quality shall be prescribed by documented instructions,
procedures, or drawings, of a type appropriate to the' circumstances.

,

I Sargent and Lundy Specification F/L-2739,' July 5, 1977, Amendment 6,
Piping System Installation, commits to AWS DI.1, Structural Welding Code,

*1975, for AISC safety-related steel welds not under the jurisdiction of
~ he ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code, Section III, Subsection NF.t

Contrary to the above, for AISC safety-related steel welds, not under the
. jurisdiction of the ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code, Section III,
Subsection NF, the piping contractor did not have an AWS DI.1, Visual Weld;

Examination Procedure.'

,

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement II).
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Appendix 2

3. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, states in part that activities
affecting quality shall be accomplished in accordance with instructions,
procedures or drawings.

Commonwealth Edison Company Quality Assurance Manual, Section Q. P. No.
7-1, Control of Procured Material And Equipment - Receiving and
Inspection, June 6, 1984, requires in Section 5 that items lacking
required documentation be placed on hold.

L. K. Comstock Procedure, 4.10.3, Requisitioning For Installation CECO
Stored Equipment / Material, November 11, 1980, requires that a CECO
furnished material requisition form be used for issuance cf material and
the authorized signatures of personnel approving the material
requisitions be on file with the CECO Site Lead Electrical Engineer.

Contrary to the above, Hydrogen Recombiner Power and Control Cabinet,,

! 00G04J, was received on July 7, 1981 without the documentation required
by Purchase Order Number 21b484, was not placed on hold, and was subse-I

quently released from the warehouse for installation. In addition, no

material requisition could be found authorizing the release of the cabinet.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement II).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to this
office within thirty days of the date of this Notice a written statement or
explanation in reply, including for each item of noncompliance: (1)
corrective action taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action to be
taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full compliance
will be achieved. Consideration may be'given to extending your response time
for good cause shown. No response to Item 3 is required.

DEC 311984 R F u)o,, , k
Dated R. F. Warnick, Chief

Projects Branch 1
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